Shabana Basharat

Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: shabanabasharat5231@gmail.com

Contact: 345171734

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shabana Basharat is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Shabana Basharat has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Telecommunication	2017 - 2021
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BSc in Communication Electronics	2012 - 2016
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Evnoriones	

Experience

Lab Engineer	2024- Present
Military College of Signals Lab Engineer	2021 - 2021
Military College of Signals	

Research Articles

Improved model order reduction techniques with error bounds

2023

Shabana Basharat Muhammad Imran Safia Akram Abdul Wakeel Nauman Anwar Baig Asim Zaheer Ud-Din International Journal of Systems Science, Pages 1-14

Impact Factor: 4.3 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/00207721.2023.2293683